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March 30, 2012

Docket No. 030-03754 LA
License No. 06-00217-06 /Y\S } ("
Mail Control No. 575762

Mr. John Nicholson

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region |
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

Subject: CE Windsor Site Final Status Survey Plan Revision 1
References:  (A) Letter, J. Conant (ABB) to J. Nicholson (NRC), dated March 8, 2012
Dear Mr. Nicholson:

ABB Inc. (“ABB”) is providing additional information to facilitate NRC's review of
Final Status Survey Report Submittal No. 1 for the CE Windsor Site at 2000 Day Hill
Road in Windsor, Connecticut. ABB provided a response to NRC requested additional
information (Reference A) that indicated the Final Status Survey Plan Revision 1 would
be submitted under separate cover. This submittal provides the requested information.

[f there are any questions or comments regarding this submittal, please contact Mr. Heath
Downey, ABB’s Radiation Safety Officer, at (207) 939-5560 or me at (860) 418-0370 or
by e-mail at john.conant@us.abb.com.

Sincerely,

ABB INC.

Eleanor Q 0“ K%‘X/M% ‘%/

John F. Conant
Director, Nuclear Engineering and Compliance

Enclosure;

xc: Charles Petrillo (Town of Windsor)
Edward Wilds (CTDEEP)
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